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0L CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1951
Mr. J. H. Hawthorne
Harrison Building Re: Iceco, Inc.,
Canon City, Colorado Libby No. 1 ZWNE.

31-20N-31E
Dear Mr. Hawthorne;:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 5,
in regard to the above captioned well and in particular,
the production data therefrom. :s yet we have nothing
to report and we shall advise you as soon as we have any
authentic information.

Yours very truly,

LLVIE A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer
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JAMES HARRISON ILAWTHORNE
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

HARRISCN BUI.DING

CANON CITY, COLORADO
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